

# MARMIK KALTHIYA

WORDPRESS • WOO-COOMERCE • WEBFLOW • HTML/CSS • SEO • MAINTENANCE • UI/UX • EMAIL TEMPLATES

## CONTACT US

---



+91 9879968833



Marmikkalathiya@gmail.com



Surat, Gujarat



<https://marmikkalathiya.in>

## EDUCATION

---

2016-2017

Ashadeep Highschool

H.S.C

2017-2018

R.V Patel College

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

2018-2019

Red & White Multimedia

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT

## EXPERTISE

---

5/5 WordPress

5/5 Woo-commerce

4/5 Webflow

4/5 Shopify (Learning)

5/5 HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

5/5 Email Templates

5/5 Maintenance

## LANGUAGES

---

5/5 English

5/5 Hindi

5/5 Gujarati

## PROFILE

---

Hello There, I am a Full time WordPress & Webflow developer + UI/UX, Graphics, Maintenance, Analytics, Hosting/Domains, Integrations, Email designing, since the last 5 Years. I am really good in all above things.

I am passionate to learn new things and can handel almost everything for a website. From UI/UX to make it live and analytics. Also learning how to run ads properly in right formate and all so I can help you from all sites. Can do any task you have for me.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Frontend Website designer + WordPress designer

*Red & White multimedia education - From 2018 to 2020*

This is a institute with high numbers of staffs & students. I am worked here approx 2 years. I completed my course and education here in just 7-8 months. It was 1 year's course. Because of my Quick learning, institute offer me a job. So, I joined this place as a lab re-presentative + Faculty.

- Teach to every designing student with my some extra studys.
- Sometime works on the main website of institute.
- Preper all test exams and question papers who related to designing.

### Full time Freelancer

*Upwork, LinkedIn - From 2021 to 2022*

I am a full time freelancer from 2021. After I leave my first job and my first institute, I started to work as a full time freelancer. I love to Design and Develop differnt websites. So, I started this my work for professionals. Now, I wish to join a very professional company to provide my best services to them. And learn new things.

- Website designs, WordPress designs, and UI/UX designs sometimes.
- Give better to better services. And always be Patient.

## LINKS

---

Website | <https://marmikkalathiya.in>

Linkedin | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/marmikkalathiya/>